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Subject: 

Sir, 

Inclusion oftM name of University under Section 12 B of the UGC 
Act, 1956 - Regarding. 

This has reference to the proposal and fu rther compliances submitted by the 
University for recognition u nder Section 12 B of UGC Act, 1956. In this regard, I am 
directed to inform you that the Commission has approved the inclu sion of the name 
of Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University, Ahmedabad , Gujarat u nder Section 
12 B of the UGC Act, 1956 . 

YOU'§;"Y, 

~cto~'f 
(R.I.S. Bhardwaj) 

Under Secretary 


